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Dear Mr Ball: 

I am in receipt of Darren Smith's remediation work plan being submitted to the New Mexico 
Natural Resources Oil Conservation Division in addition to all the related plats, analytical, reports and 
other information associated with the referenced well. As the owner of the surface the referenced well is 
located and all the surrounding land which was impacted as u result ofthe subject releases of drilling 
fluids, produced water and acid, I approve of the remediation work plan in it's entirety. 

Please keep nie informed as to the remediation work done. 

Very truly yours, 

Q — Frying Pan Ranch • D. K. Boyd Oil and Gas Co. • LE Ranch 


